
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

8EG!ON 4 


ATLAN1 A FEDEHAt C[N rEH 

('1 FOASYT1-1 STREET 


A fLANT A, GEORGIA 30303·5960 


~UN 02 2.011 


CI':RTIFIIlD MAIL 
RI':TURN RECEIPT RI':Q(;[STED 

Me John Price 
CEVA Logistics 
1075 J Deerwood Park Aoulevard 
Suite 200 
JacksonviUe, Florida 32256 

SUBJ: 	 Consent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket No, CWA.Q4·20] O·SQ27 

Dear Mr. Price: 

Enclosed is a copy of the C oosent Agreement and Finat Order for the above referenced matter. This 
CAFO became effective on the date of fiUng with the Regional Hearing Clerk as requi!'ed by 
40 C.F.R §§ 22.6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Certificate of Service. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency hereby notifies you that the Expedited Settlement 
Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on the EPA and you. Upon receipt ofyour 
assessed pen1.1ty of.$5,000"00, the EPA will take no further action against you for the vloIations cited in 
the ESA, Your copy of the executed agreement is enclosed. 

YCJU must submit your payml..'nt within seven (7) days of your rcceipl of this letter by either electronic 
funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payahlt: to "Environmental Protection Agency." The 
check and a letter accompanying the check shall reference the name of the responsible party (Oil Spill 
Liability Trust Ftmu·31 L CEVA Logistics) and the EPA docket numberCWA·()4.20lQ·5027, and ,hall 
be sent depending upon your preferred method uf payment identified in Enclosure A, 

INII'T'Gt Addr&sl'; jURl; • http t'lwww ~ 'JOV 

z>~cvc!~d#l"~'w'clab'~ • "I'I'\~\I ",it/l '/"9"Iat>I~ I}<i '1"""j bb,m Rij!;'fcil}d p~ ,Minimum:){)"4 PQ.6ln:m.'ill"'iff' 




At the :)am~ lime, you <;haH send a sepamte cop:; of e~K'"i1 d.eck and a written slatell1c~t that th~ pay:nent 
is being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the person:: .l.t the following addresses: 

Mf>. Patricia Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

l;,g, EPA, Region 4 

61 h>rsyth Street, S, W, 

Atluma, Georgia 3030),8960 


Mr. :vIcl Rechtman 

L',S, cPA, Region 4 

RCRA ond OPA Enforcernent and Comphan(..c firanch 

RCR..--\ Divisi~1n 


01 Forsith Street, S,W, 

Atlanta, O\:Corgia 30103~89t)() 


Sincere .' 

rJ'ank S. :~ey~ Acting Branch Chief 
R(:RA and OPA R~lr()t'cemeDt and Cnmplian~t llrnmh 
RCRA llh'lsioH 

Enclos:1i"'e.:,:: 

t. F xpt;ditcJ SeltJ'?ffient AgreerneHt 
2. P'[;Vf",H!nt Inform.1tlon 



CTXFormal 


ON LIN'E PAYMENT: 


There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept. ofTreasury. 

This pa:ymcnt option can be accessed from the information below; 

wv.'W.pay.gov 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field 

Open form and complete required fields. 

http:wv.'W.pay.gov


, 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 

61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDlTED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 


DOCKET NO. CWA.(l4-2010-5027 

On: March 11.2010 Time: 13::)0 
At. or near the northbound ramp of1-6:5 atOxmoor Road, in 
Homewood. Jeffi:rsoo Counly, Alabama, CEVA Log;'!ic, 
U.S.• 'Inc. (Respondent) di&cliarged 3,700 gallons ofoil in 
violation ofSection 311(b)(3) of the Clean Water Act (the 
Act). as I1Qted on the attached AU..EGED ClVl1, 
VIOLATION (Fonn), which;' hereby mc~ by 
referon<e. 

fJ>A finds the Respondent's conduct is subject ttl the 
disclw1!e prohibition of SCCIIDn 31 1 (b)(3) of the Ac~ .. 
de<cnOed in that "''''>Ie and f~ d=ribed by 
40C.F.R. § 110.3. TlwR"'I"'ndentadmitsbeingsuJ,j""w 
Section 311(b)(3) and that EPA .... jurisdJction over the 
~t and the Respondent's 001lduct as described in 
the Fonn. Respondent neither admits nor denies lhe 
Allegations in the Form. ' 

EPA 18 authorized to enter into this Expedited Spill 
Settlement A.g.reemeJ:it under Ihe authority vested in the 
AdmJnistratoJ:ofEPAbySectWn311(b)(6)(8Xi).ftbeAc~ 
33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(6)(8)(;), as ,.",.,0000 by the Oil 
Pollution Act of 1990. and by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). The 
partiescntcrintothisExpedited:SpilISett:lementAgreemcnt 
inurdertoscttlc the civil vrolationdescrjbedin theFonn fOr 
a pe1ltIlty of $5,000,00, Respondent consenVi to the 
a.sscssment of this pe.nalty. 

UponsigWng and retumfug tin, Expe<litOO Spill Settlement 
Agreement wEPA, Resporulentwaivu the opportunityfoc 
_hearing onppealpumwlt wSectWn311 oftheAc~and 
~ to EPA"s approval of the Expedited Spill 
Settlement Agreement without further notice. 

Aft", this llxpeditOO SpillSet1I..-Agreementbecomes 
effective and the __ penalty;' paid, EPA wiII_ 
no further action against the Respondent forthe violation 
of Section 31l(b)(3) of !he Act described in the Form. 
H<>WeV«. EPA does not waive any rights to take any 
enforcement aetion (01' any other past, present. or future 
violationby the Respondent ofSecti0ll311(b)(3) oftheAct 
or ofany other fedemI statute or rcgubtioo.. By its firn 
sigrurtw'e, EPA ratifies the I'indings and Alleged Violation 
set rorth in the F0I'Ill. 

This Expe<litOO spill Set1I....... Agreement ;. binding on 
tbeparties signing below, and cil'ectivc upon EPA'sfiHng 
of the document with the Regional Hearing Clerk. If the 
R.espoodent does not sign and return this Expedited Spill 
_ Agreement as ~ wilhin30 days .fthe 
da",ofi1s=ipi;the~llxpeditOOSpill_ 

Agreementiswithdrawn withoot~udicetoE?A'sability 
10 file any other enforcement action fur the viplation 
identified in the Form. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDElIT: 

J,bl1 ill(.~ ___ 

rev1!J·)()SS 



ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATION - DOCKET NO. CWA-04-20tO-5027 

I. CBVA Logistics U.s., Inc, Respondent, is a C<>tporation with. place ofbusiness 

located at 10751 Deerwood Park Boulevard, Jacksonville, Florida 32256. The 

respondent is • petsOn within the meaning ofSection 311(.)(7) of Ibe Clean Water Act, 

33 U.S.c. § 1321(0)(1) (Act). 


2. Respondeat is the owner ofan onshore fucility within the meaning of 
Section 3\1(0)(10) of the Act, 33 U.s.C, § 1321(.)(10), which was a tanker truck located 
at or near the northbound ramp ofI-65 at Oxmoor Road in Homewood, Jefferson County, 
Alabama (''fucility''J. 

3, Section 311 (b)(3) of the Act prohibits the discbatgc ofoil into or upon the navigable 
waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in soch quantities that b.ve been 
determined may be bennful to the public health or welfure or environment ofIbe United 
States, 

4. For purposes of Section 31 J(b)(3) and (b)(4) of the Act, 33 U.s.C. § 1321(b)(3) and 
(b)(4), discharges ofoil into ornpon the navigable waters ofthe United States in soch 
quantities that have been detennined may be harmful to the public health or _11lu:e or 
environment of the United States are defined in 40 C,F,R, § 110.3 to incInde disclwges 
'ofoil that (I) violate applicable water quality standards or, (2) cause • film or a sheea 
npon or discoloration ofthe surface ofthe water or adjoining aborelines or, (3) cause a 
slndge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 
sborelines. 

5. On March 11,2010, Respondent discharged an estiraatcd 3,700 gallons moil .. 
defined in Section 3JJ{a)(I) ofthe Act, 33 U,S.C. § 1321(a)(I), from its facility into or 
upon the concrete-lined ditch which flows into Griffin Brook and adjoining aborclines. 

6. The coocre(e.lined ditch which flows inl<> Griffin Brook which flows into Shades 
Creek which is tributary to the Cababa River i•• ''navigable water of the United States" 
.ubject to the jorisdiction ofSection 311 of the Act as d.fioed in Section 502(7) of the 
Act, 33 U,S,C. § 1362(7), and 40 C.F.R, § 110,1. 

7, Respondent's March 11, 2010, discharge ofoil ftom its tacllityeanscd a sheen upon 
or discoloration ofthe surface or the adjoining shoreline ofthe ooncrete-lined ditch which 
flows into.Griffin Brook, or caused a sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneolh the 
surface, and therefore, was in • quantity that bus been determined may be harmful under 
40 C.F,R. § 110,3. 



8. Respondent's March 10,2010, discharge ofoil from its fucility into or upon 1he 
coru:rete-lined ditch wbich flows into Griffin Brook and adjoining shorelines in a quantity 
that has been delennined maybe hannful onder 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 violated 
Section 311(b)(3) of the Act. P"",uant to Section 311 (b)(6)(B)(i) of the Act, 
and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, the Respondent is Hable for civil penalties "fup to 516,000 per 
violation, up to a maxUnu:tll of$37,500. 

2 




Docket No. CWA-04-20 I 0-5027 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The lUldersigned certifies that a true and COITei:t copy ofthe attached Consent Agreement and 
Final Order. in the Matter ofCEVA Logistics, Docket No" C\VA-04~20JO-5027 (filed with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk on La - a,. ,2011) was served on t;:, - ;;( ,2011 in the rnrunK"f 

specified to each of the person set furth below: 

Mr. John Price CERTrFIED MAlL 
CEVA Logistics Return Receipt Requested 
10751 Deerwood Park Boulevard 
Suite 200 
Jackwnville, Florida 32256 

Mel Rechtmon Via EPA's Internal.Mail 
RCRA and OPA EnlQrcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgi. 30303 

Quantindrn Smith Vi. EPA's Internal Mail and PDF 
RCRA & OPA EnJorccment & Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth S treel 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Date; d.~!o - ~!1J Ur9I~1I 
Patricia A. Bullock, Regioratl Heanng"·";''''-'C~l~e'<;rk~~ 
United Stales Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIV AlJU: <..'ONTROL NUMBER FORM 

PAYMENT PUE PATE:_____ 


TO Eli: COMPLETED UY THE QRGINATlNC OFfICE: 

(Attach 11: ropy oftht' final urder .and lr2nsmittallfltter tit OerendnntIResJIDnrlent) 


Tbis form was originated b)': Mel Reditman on 5/11111___ 
(Name) (Date) 

in the ___;;R;;;;:()':;I:"'C"-II'-________at 4641562·8745 
(Offiee) (Phone Nnmber) 

D NOll-SF .Judicial Order!ColiSl1l{ Jl«Ttt' 
USAO £'OUE(."'l'S lLJ Admini<ltutWt Ordff/ColISt'nt Agt<tmeut 

FMO Cw..LEf•.,1i PAY1.1ENT 

D Sf Juditill.1 OroerfComt»t J)tene 
J)()j COU £(1S D Ovr:TI'Iigt!t RIlling - Cnst ".d.ligt required: 

Sent with bill 

D Nut stnt with biB 

D D OYl!rsigbt BtlliDg - Ctnt P'ukage not reqlrirtd 

D Ihk i> 11M urigiDll.1 debt D 

The Total DoIJar Amuunt of the Reeeivablt:~...~	.......~~!J;:""::::_::::::__;;:~""""',.,.:_::""""=:_---
(lfinstanmenu. attacb schedule of lImouDts and nspedive due dnte~ S« ~~r side ortbis fc.rm.) 

• 
The Cast Docl;;:et Number: CWA;H-.2(111)...5027,-__~ 
Tht: Site Specific Superfund Ac~ount Number: 
The ~ignllted RegionallHtadquarters Program Office: ReBA Qi):"ifj9D 

12 Be Cgrppktri BY CiDcinnati Finan!;! Ce.nte .. 

The IFMS Accuunts Receivable Control Number is: Date: /1010 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A. ,JtID1CIAL OIWEW!; eapin ortlliS fl;nn with:an :amtiwd ropy O)ftltt fnmt pqe. of Ibe FJNAI,JIIDJCL\L ORDER 
slwukllx mllikd f!)~ 

I. Dt'ht TrulciDg Ofikt.. 
Ell"irwl;lleDtai EnlCrnment Sectinn 
Uepartmmt ofJ1I!Itkt RM Ifi..., 
P.O. 80.. 7fiU, 861inn Fuuklin Stat'km 
WliIihiDg10D, n.c, 20044 

O!WJlllting Ofikt (EAn) 
Insi~BaUd Pmt:ram Office 

J. Orlj!innting Offiff' J. lUsij!;nated l'rtIftN.m Ol'fiff ,. keg;iotnlll Htarisg (Jerk , RegiQII11 Cmllml (EAD) 


